From CES-Engi neer [cestwn@es.tisnet.net.tw

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:49 PM

To: M ke Kuo; yrick@rs27. hinet. net

Subj ect: RE: VISION AUTOMOBI LE , FCC | D: KFRZ- TECH, AN01T1203

Dear M ke,
Pl ease find attached.

Best regards,
Sar ah

----- Original Message-----

From M ke Kuo [mailto: M keKuo@CSEMC. coni

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 10:51 AM

To: cestwn@es.tisnet.net.tw, yrick@ms27. hi net. net

Subj ect: RE: VISION AUTOMOBI LE , FCC | D: KFRZ- TECH, AN01T1203

----- Original Message-----

From certadm[mailto:certadm@csent. conj

Sent: None

To: cestwn@es.tisnet.net.tw, yrick@rs27. hinet. net

Cc: nmkuo@csent. com

Subj ect: VI SI ON AUTOMOBI LE , FCC | D: KFRZ- TECH, AN01T1203

Not i ce_cont ent
Question #1: FCC conpliance indicated in the user nanual does not apply to
Trans

mtter device. There is no Class Blimt for Transmitter. The
conplia

nce statement included in the FCC ID | abel format does not apply to
Tra

nsmtter device. However, the user nanual does not contain the
i nf orma

tion required per Section 15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide
revised u

ser's manual to conply with this requirenent.

Best Regards

M ke K
uo / Conpliance Certification Services
The items indicated above nust b
e submtted before processing can continue on the above referenced

appl

ication. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days
of

the original e-mail date may result in application dismssal and
forfe

iture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
incre

ase processing tinme and shoul d not be subnmitted. Any questions about
th



e content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-nmail
addre
ss listed bel ow the nane of the sender.



